
From: Prosper, Terrie D.
Sent: 3/22/2011 4:35:34 PM
To: Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: CPUC March 24, 2011, Business Meeting Information - 9 a.m. START TIME; 

Thought Leaders at 2 p.m.

CPUC March 24, 2011, Business Meeting Information - 9 
a.m. START TIME

The next
business meeting of the California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) 
is Thursday, March 24,
2011, at 9 a.m. in the CPUC's Auditorium at 505 Van Ness Ave., San Francisco.

AGENDA AND SPECIAL 
INTEREST ITEMS
The agenda for
the business meeting is here: http://docs.cpuc.ca.Qov/published/aqenda/docs/3271.pdf

Of special
interest on the Agenda:

* The Commissioners will vote
on whether to add Item 63 to the Agenda. Item 63 orders PG&E to show cause 
why it should not be found in contempt and why penalties should not be imposed 
for failure to comply with the CPUC's order regarding PG&E's pipeline 
records search submission. More information is here: 
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PUBLISHED/NEWS RELEASE/132246.htm and
the Order to Show Cause is here:
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/WORD PDF/AGENDA DECISION/132357.pdf

SB GT&S 0460204

mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov
http://docs.cpuc.ca.Qov/published/aqenda/docs/3271.pdf
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PUBLISHED/NEWS_RELEASE/132246.htm
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/WORD_PDF/AGENDA_DECISION/132357.pdf


* REMINDER: The CPUC is also
hosting a new Thought Leaders Speaker Series panel discussion 
on Thursday from 2 p.m. - 4 p.m. in the Auditorium and via video webcast
(www.californiaadmin.com/cpuc.shtml).
The panel will discuss the ways that software platforms and social media may 
help customers manage their energy usage, cut their energy bills, and save 
money. More information is at www.cpuc.ca.gov/ThouahtLeaders

REMOTE ACCESS FOR 
BUSINESS MEETING

Call-in Number: Redacted 
Redacted I

passcode

- Video
Webcast: www.californiaadmin.com/cpuc.shtml (real time and 
archived)

Audio Webcast: http://cpuc.Qranicus.com/ViewPublisher.php7view id=2 (real time and 
archived)

- Visit us on
Twitter for real-time meeting
results (http://twitter.com/californiapuc). This will also let you know where we are at on the agenda
in case you want to tune in only for a particular
item.

- If there are
any presentations shown at the meeting, they will be 
here: www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/aboutus/presentations/

HELD
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ITEMS

The list of
items that are held over to a subsequent meeting will be accessible
at www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/aboutus/commmtqs.htm on Wednesday (3/23/11) afternoon. I encourage 
you to listen in at the beginning of the meeting for any additional items 
that are placed on hold, for any items that are "un-held", and for any 
discussion of held items.

Please let
me know if you have any questions.

Terrie

**************************************************
Terrie Prosper 
Director, News & Public 
Information Office 
California Public Utilities 
Commission 
(415)
703-2160 
tdp@cpuc.ca.gov
Visit the CPUC on: Twitter | Face book
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